
From: Purgason, K.C.
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC)
Cc: Boston, Bob (UTC); Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Ra, Chan
Subject: RE: UTC Courtesy Email: 920161 Superior Oil Co. Order 02 Amending Order 01. CRM:0003689
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:34:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Mr. Turcott,

Thank you very much.  Chan Ra is the site manager, copied on this e-mail and contact info below.

Chan Ra
NuStar Energy
250 East  D Street
Tacoma WA 98421
Office 253-627-5711
Cell 253-244-0204
Fax 253-572-0471
 Chan.Ra@nustarenergy.com

Thank you,

K.C.

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) [mailto:mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:32 PM
To: Purgason, K.C. <KC.Purgason@nustarenergy.com>
Cc: Boston, Bob (UTC) <bob.boston@utc.wa.gov>; Hunter, Kathy (UTC) <kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: UTC Courtesy Email: 920161 Superior Oil Co. Order 02 Amending Order 01.
CRM:0003689

Dear Mr. Purgason,

Thank you for the update. We will correct our records.

Can you provide contact information for the Shore Terminals site manager?

Thank you,

Mike Turcott
Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety Section
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Mobile: 360-764-0572
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov
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This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change
or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the
commission.
 
 
 

From: Huey, Lorilyn (UTC) <lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:04 PM
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>; Hunter, Kathy (UTC)
<kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>; Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: UTC Courtesy Email: 920161 Superior Oil Co. Order 02 Amending Order 01.
CRM:0003689
 
 
 

From: Purgason, K.C. <KC.Purgason@nustarenergy.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:23 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Ra, Chan <Chan.Ra@nustarenergy.com>
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

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
I received the attached regarding updating the above mentioned order.  Please note that NuStar
Energy is not the correct entity name for this facility.  This facility is owned by Shore Terminals LLC (a
subsidiary of NuStar Energy).  I have attached a deed showing the same for your reference.  Would it
be possible to update this to Shore Terminals LLC?  Please let me know if you have any questions or
if I can provide further information.
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Thank you,
 

K.C. Purgason
Sr. Manager Real Estate & Survey
NuStar Energy L.P.
19003 IH-10 West
San Antonio, Texas 78257
210-918-2073 (direct)
281-658-2628 (cell)
210-918-7079 (fax)
kc.purgason@nustarenergy.com

 
 
From: Document Service Queue <recordscenter@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:10 PM
To: Ra, Chan <Chan.Ra@nustarenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] UTC Courtesy Email: 920161 Superior Oil Co. Order 02 Amending
Order 01. CRM:0003689
 

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the
following document(s), regarding Docket Number(s) 920161, on 1/7/2021 1:09
PM

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-
mail. If you have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC
Records Center, at records@utc.wa.gov.
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